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Dear Lynne:

I enclose a supplemental response to TMIA's first set of
discovery requests to Licensee. The enclosed supplement re-
sponds to those requests where the Licensing Board in its order
of August 31 denied Licensee's motion for a protective order.

A supplemental response to Interrogatory 39 is not yet avail-
able, but will be provided soon. Affidavits for the responses
also will be provided shortly.

Sincerely,
Comie
Ernest L. Blake, Jr.

Encl.

cc w/ encl: Service List



